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Linda Williams

TG0 7 ELA

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 2:05 PM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 960786

Thanks . )

Linda, please print this e-mail and use it to establish Docket

960786A-TL, entitled:

Consideration of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s entry into interLATA services
pursuant to Sectien 271 of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996. (hearing)

Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 11:57 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 960786

Yes, it will be reflected in the Prehearing Oxder.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 11:22 AM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Sandy Moses; Hong Wang; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: 960786

Thanks.

Are we going to have an order on this?
————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 10:53 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: 960786

Deason approved the division of 960786 into A and B subdockets.

list of current filings to you today.

I'1l get the highlighted
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